TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - AUGUST 17, 2016

The regular meeting of the Boeard of Supervisors of the Township of
Lower Makefield \mx held in the Municipal Building on August 17, 2016.
Chairman Benedetto called the meeting o order and called the Roll.

Those present:

Board of Supervisors: Jeftf Benedetto, Chairman
John B. Lewis, Vice Chairman
Kristin Tyler, Secretary
Judi Reiss, Treasurer
David Fritchey, Supervisor

Others: Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager
David Truelove, Township Solicitor
Mark Eisold, Township Engineer
Kenneth Celuzzi, Chief of Police

PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING DEAN DICKSON FOR ELEVEN YEARS OF SERVICE
ON THE PLANNING COMMISSION

Mr. Benedetto stated Mr. Dean Dickson has recently resigned from the Planning
Commission and will he missed. Mr. Benedetto read the Proclamation into the
Record. Mr. Dickson stated it has been an honor to serve the Township.

PROCLAMATIONS RECOGNIZING LMT POOL EMPLOYEES JEFF BROWN,
MADELINE DOUCETTE, WES SHEFFER, JACKSON SIZER, AND ALI BARAHONA

Mr. Jeff Brown stated he is the Pool Manager at the Community Peol; and on July 11,
2016, Ms. Madeline Doucette, a lifeguard at the Pool, observed a boy in trouble; and
she initiated the emergency action plan. She entered the Peol and handed him to
Mr. Wes Sheffer, the Manager on duty, who worked with Ms. Doucette to clear the
boy’s airway. He stated Mr. Jackson Sizer, Head Lifeguard, and Ms. Ali Barahona also
assisted. Emergency personnel transported the boy to the Hospital for observation,
and he was released later that evening and returned to the Peol to swim the next
day. Mr. Brown stated a near tragedy was averted because of the Pool staff. Ms.
Tyler thanked *btm or handling this so prc\waqw ally. Mr, Benedetto reviewed
their experience at the Pool, cmd thanked them for the work they did. Ms. Tyler
thanked Mr. Brown for his leadership skiiis.



August 17, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 2 of 2

8]

PUBLIC COMMENT

ive music, int

es a1 “;d pafa—hr:,dt

Mr. Benedetto ne

and they hope to ext one out by October.

=
=
o
C‘l

laware Avenue, stated he is 5

Residents sibility Airport Management (BR

BERAM is seeking to co x;wi the FAA to conduct an @.Aﬁfu“r;nn“a»ﬁrﬂ In"“ﬁ—m

{EIS]} as directed b\f an e —ul‘e Court case. He stated BRRAM is not wo»d\:ugr; it
down LE gl ated in February the Board of Supervisors rest %LE‘J

urtnd BT{RAM s "f& 5, and BRRAM has kept ﬂ*n— _fmas d informed of
L Mr.V led sui
renton I the Court of Ap’_mai* he

aihf is ued , A reviewing and mrhu
i i -frequency air carrier. He:
‘ rary tn the mandates of
en i:%iaf lawsuit was i ;!’rl»uli‘rﬂ] ad was wh ﬂ*i’h
i ' nd toreview the e

hor S

by the

e, Aliegiant

Mr. Wilcox .
¥uls sta‘r*ting in November., Mr. Wilcox

announced that ibw W

stated BERRAM is ws:rkm = have transpired as no
Envircunmental Impact Study g lone & se with F Alriines.

hird District

. ring date

nd thev x—-snmxmgv ali o join them there.

to follow on the MRRAM Facebook page
resent LMT and

Mr. Wilcox stated with regar i to IHRRA
Court of App As in Philadel]
has been sches iz.,ed for
He stated there ,
and by e-me -, Wilcox stated Counsel ':vrz‘s:xz‘u_xe-;i to rep
BRRAM fune BRRAM has rai
and th s:}, are wor kiuf.g to get support fun Cr her Mmm i
Lower Makefield is the most heavily impacted area and air ir aff icis po

increase shm ng k ecause m"Aliagla ¥ Air Mx"‘ Wiicm tated as they continte their
work, halances remals n behalf of LMT; and they share the




Board of Supervisors - page 3 of 26

Ms. Eileen Killeen,
she stated she fee 1
Ms. Tyler stated she
Trenton, and xmwlt-mmm §
the Motion was never heard; az
officially on there.

k7

= helieves a mﬂ}“ o 31 wnd was zxﬂdﬁ in the trict Court of
Decision di ;mwg* 1 mmplamtsa

issued the {

: s are approxi t‘}ately
Ms. Tyler suggested that Mr. T "uwi_ e's office

Mr. Benedetto stated he under
$40,000, and Ms, Killeen agr
appear at the September 22 «
the Township’s solicitor,

can geta 1"eport from

ives at 1217 Yardley-
wid Yardlev-Morrisville
3 ?‘ar«“z idge stated signs
feet down there iz a barrier
“an get through.

i =& who needed an
ites to get to thelr

Ms. Loretta Partrid
Morrisville Road, wh
Road, has made a pq
were put up on eitd
of eight cement
Ms. Partridge stated
ambulance; and beca
home. Chief Coluzzl

%

3 A Pi !\"H‘

Ms. Bobbie Moors, Ya
Yardley Borough and she

ship attorney could look

- ‘t a Referendum about the
e taxes bj* a certain

¢t of the Alrport over
?Ju:a‘d is elected to
ng wav to go.

Mr. Larry Wind, 1054 Buck Cr
into whether it would be app ropriate to p‘m ce O
Board’s ability to get invo lved with {’RRAM
millage to offsetw i 2 :
certain areas of the
make decisions and pmang this «




have an
fracks.
: process.
Senedetto s
itact th'?l j ,ﬁh:

’mr* the ""«p _
de m_ﬂ‘x to the }nﬂnl~

=

s

Pt

e kna um'; as

D

e

[

)

bring a bett

stated ‘::h@ 7]

Ms. Sue Herm
February 10,
that there a:

dated
z dh,ate:l
irport will




A L‘gUSt ¢;, i{j_ié

it

2y can to protect
be pulled
‘im‘,.,nn’w at every
1sked that the
ted thisisa
esidents should

IS \,"145 f'z‘”‘
”‘(KE a if‘l‘\

Ms. Herman state E 2 h
the residents. h”f
together by the
level be bmugh"’ in tn ;%i:l@f-.,
Board or bqpu‘v s0rs xm

Ms. Tyler stated she wou
to comie 1o a meeting an
regulations with regard
writing to the FAA and tl
be a sharing of the nw
introduction of Allegia
stated she has discuss
they get the same call:
and they also feel ms:y are not g
has been contacted about ¢
governie; it undt, and she
to see if they could change ¢
should X”Y‘“t@ letters to our two C

are willin

-»C»G

G S e <
s Commission e;s 3fﬁc,e and

FAA« @ guasi-
off {ru}im” with them
T, UUelow

Reprcswt‘*twe Micha

Mr. Kakoviannis stated he
a Task Force Chair and bet
election for the House and ;
He stated hie feels this would be marr
stated he feels they
staffs would also b

since BRRAM is v
Beard is the vocal pu};z* £
he would ‘w w;llms
is, he feels ,
perspecu res and 1

Tse ‘iM(

fetwi

. Mr. Lewis
ku o with their
n‘Lradl the staffs
viapnis stated the
Kai«-:ovmnms if
2d while he
m—,m

Wr Be,wuetto asked
3 .Emz‘c&' and Mr. | i

A i
s{aty t*

watives at the
There was no second to the

My, Benedet to 2  Task Fe
Trenton Mercer Alrport m be comprised of six people.
Moticn at this time.



ok

23 in s

M‘-" Ben

pi{(fa
feel it sho

= Lower
nents that

Mr.,
R@mei
[t was

’ oW Lh" Y

Ms. Mary Borkoviiz .auf] Mr. Do

enter, wer
She stated X ', like many

=

r culturai o ’: lisappear. She stated they could not have done
‘ ' ] i and recognition of t! i
i xf}z;OOﬁ' h ]

appea 0l
programb

the Yardley wag
Community Centeris |t
in 1998 the Pe
have been a
education and ¢

.'«hv? Ctzited
e stated they

; fm’ r

Ms. Borkovitz.
sufficient 'Unli\ ‘gl

for an additional $4,500 in a

economy, they have found




which will resull in a total of §
be for the current year as wel
be for this year as #\/J” Ms E
Township is tenfalc 1
has contributed % 1(),:»00 auuw, 2 :

three to four years. After rev s noted that thers have 3: Yeern V.—P’Vmg amounts
over the years. Ms : £ forkovitz stated the Grant
wentaway in 2040 lfﬂ

oram with the funds
ed they are working

Mr. Benedetto asked if they v
they have, and Ms. Borkovitz :
with a group of local busine ‘ug 4dd1rlondi money on
a three-year basis, Ms. R : i ats 2 i the National
Endowment for the Arts, and Ms, : arge enough to
qualify for that.

i

,500 for 2016
eis since the

. My, Lewis stated
v decision.
asked if they havea
i they pay a per-
ey Bomuvl

Mr. Benedetto stated he woi
and discuss increasing it to 315 00*‘) for
Township is ﬂ.’}i‘* 1? 'w'f)}" contributor, the
he 1g1ws they should look at the fi

¥
L)
g

contrmutes any
orgam,satm(« hast \
stated the Boro u:::' i softhey nd restaurant
business, an i (< =g vel w‘_»i{i:ﬂ‘to

s Lo review lhu pooks and include the discussion as
Ms Pyler stated sh with Mr 75 as‘- this
ip monies so they nead to do thei

£

Mr. Benedetio stated |
is the pﬁssibihtv that i
in the fall since there ica f}

4

m‘o‘fzrie their program
anization.

Lam Nk

yild be willing to
sitz stated they do

i a page goes from $50 to
d they also have

X orate amount is between
ed how someone could make an individual

M:s. Borkovitz » it be made out to
with the addre: weod Road.

Ms. Reiss stated she
make a donation sinc
solicit frfjm the Yardley |
$250 which brings in $5,000 ¢
corporate businessss that spe
$300 and $3,000. M. Bes
donation to their
Bucks County




athe next

5]

1
=

&y

prove

PR ot




P!

r TIFT wTi A
BIiDS AND A

' E’ﬂf\’?‘;i L MODUL S

AWARD COMMUNITY ¢
APPROVING SEWER ¥

iter, Per the
h id-al drger

Conm}un‘ iy Cer
Community Cen

andd all the alternates,
of the Bids inclusive

= Bids the General

sw bidder

- for both

Guy M. Cooper

Mr. Hibbs stated
the sum total w
of all alternates -
Contractor was f_:i‘luwh L Bawve
was the same that |
projects was B & E E
forboth Aand B

211,

= middie of
oom for
included in

projects was all 1
Alternate 2 i
the multi-pur;
bot‘h pmie

Mr. Hibbs stz
paperwork r
their reft
existence
stated he Smﬂn
Mr. Hibhsg Stat :d in
He stated Op :
Mr. Hibbs stat
there are two
Option A also oc
facilities althou

stated Option A 1
across the top
volume and the |
more distinction
hasiton thei
money with {y

hrms and

=1 in
r. Hibbs

{int

ditional toilet

M}" Hibbs

indows
arger

188 shohtxv

2

ere B only

A




"50 ::a afid

v of Opticn A whi

interast of the Towns he;:r

$350,604,
should b u.z,‘-:d an
million. He stat ,
monies thevhe* paid ©
build a Communi W Cen
tchey stated the i
low. He smfed over tha span s._f twenty vears, thclw are u_u.uxi,ims eﬁr
who h ave lived in the Township and 3 s] i have not had the benefit of this Ce ;
is time to act decisively and move forward. He stated he would b

AN
A

ates, ’Wl H ihihs

ted for further information regarding the add Alter
1 regard o ﬂphun A Alternate 1 is $67,500 for the Gen
i, and $3,000 for the plumber for a sum total of
is involved for the k at'u:‘h@n Mr, ﬁ
ling the mechanicals, the ceiling, d
ng the ap;: sliances,
‘cher. Mr. Hibbs stated

f‘apﬂun A ‘M is the exterior pafio. HP staten w:thuu- this,
e d lhf-* dm auld open outto the e

o

are as iﬂ’i‘u 4

ind -:‘"ﬂd“ui‘rul

: Ty 50 1‘1’1 at ¢l
bs stated Alternate :

ssible, Mr Hi

purpose bb ,
the entlre site. Ms. Tyler asked Mr. Hibbs if he feels th,
add Alternates eisewhere, and Mr. Hibbs stated he does not.

the tree bank for the
!s Mr. Eisold stat
mr,:udwu in the Bads-l Bid,

Mr. Lewis as
landscapir 'ng.
believes that any i.'-“ns.: scap
the Alternate is the foundation j
a‘o"&sif"‘ﬂ 1t i’i""l’lw terwheel ‘i}z*i Ve |
forgotten a out her screening,




iously voted on limit
however he fee i o1t B, they will be back in fi
because they will hm& au 39%% 35 omb.ung which no one will be able to omo" and

they will then have wgemx 3 dl ional money to upgrai e afac m ty i arfhex Should

e to

have d"ﬂlé‘ gia‘ in the first H + stated he i at there
' » shif :uzchrii: gt
heen talkxm.ﬁ about for t ave

Mr. Tom Will, 389 Trend Roa» stae{{’a tht-* total COStw
they have been given since ;

through the con‘q:‘ ation

Mr. Frank Fazzalon
looked at a p
five years, anc

1 when the project could start if the Board -tpl,z oves it this

:

bs stated he feels it could be in 2 few week

Mr.Z ubi
extemmn n n the f
floor or expa nd Ny
site CH.{HL) ol
ﬁrst Hoﬁr ‘.z

ey Qf\am,ﬁ.:,ked Mr‘ Hiz

X

i iy

> he some
een S et up cha’c thr*w could '--‘"xpaim the
, ,htall 3 elevator for

stale

»,i.é g
H}hbu

Smt&g a sedo
S MY ihpm f

Mr. Alan Dresser, 105 E

Council. Mr., Diresser aske
by the GI‘PGI"* Building Ord
requirements is that it
agieed Mv i‘z h\ stated

: SO0N as Dssible.
Ms. T}"l&l‘ 8 ;
Mr. Dresser stated if th
Building Aézmwsi"'»n;' :
for Certification thi
is an accredited Anglnwf that is fan
Township.”

& OF SOINE 2y ;ult‘fhdk
e Ordinance says, “the



f:&af; mi’m Woll

suld 3

ified, and they ¢

jualified, a y coil cipal Services. Mr. Dy
stated the whole purpose of the G vistrator is to make sure they
have the poinis. Mr. Benedetio ask d M} Diesser if i ehasare ummendaam

st
:
i)

=18 statwd while the

jsﬁswis 1ip could appoint someone, he feels the EAC
‘ its a

should be allowed to meet with them Mwu time to time tom L : sure the points are
1 egitimate. Mr. Dresser sta ffzc"fM Lisa Grayson ife VEry i ' .x:“mm LEED
§ m,utmﬂaz*zc’ th point system. Ms W g
i er stated they are getting $1 million from the State, so the T’(‘i wns it
need an (}dltwnaf $2 million; and he asked if this is coming from the $15 million
Be.md }ss , and Mr. Fedorchak stated it probably is. Mr. Benedetto ﬂase are

nher ufm,!rb in this $15 million. Mr. Fedorchak stated the amount over the
Ii I hich he felt was $2 million plus was putinto the $15 millios

: ml if they Approve this Motion this evening, they should also
ave ancther Motion with a Resolution that the funding would come
ean mipaied Bond issue,

Mr. Benadetto moved, Ms. Tyler sec 1y
approve Resclution #2307 appmvmg thf—: ?:»ewei lﬁrmng Mcdl § 28
Community Center.

soess was taken at this time,

AWARD CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF QUIET ZONES

Eisold stated a letter was provided to Mr. Fedorchak dated August 12 regarding
the Bid award recommendation. Mr’ Eisold stated Bids were opened on jul:
ownship, and only one Bid on PennBid was received which was from Harris




August 17, 2814

TG UOEE COSU G

7 have done

Blacktopping
references, and th
paving project
Township We
8/10. He sta
to approve th
Responsible Cont

ed
e d

Harris for the
bie Contractors

Ms. Tyler mov
constructis f
Ordinance.

Mr. David Whi
petitioned the E
approve this pre

Motion carri

DISCUSSION OF P RSON FARM CONVERSATION EASEMENT
Ms. Lynn Bt
Mr. Rich Has
Program. Ms. Biisl
in permanent |
preserved w
and arenoto
Farmiand Pre mEni : Led appie atelv seventy-one acres
was placed une : ship in
1999, and that i *:'i;ated 'there
is approximate
permanernt |

Ms. Bush stat
and which was fu :
Agricultural Pre , ) ; : {, runty based
on the County and : : 1 ha : y for nearly
isas : il & 3 they are
the Pdtterson
ShP

WO hundr
however o1
Farm beca:
a2 othe




August 17, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 14 of 26

 USES uhu:h wguid} e permitted under the
21% Zﬂt vhich 0 S’!:ai:e Easement.
rior discussions, mir
ated Lu-,) WG 5 1sider restricting
fu“*her f&u‘i;;dim ‘wm nithmm th:w can allow for this if thﬁ wish. Ms. %‘%a“\‘:h; "
s provision for “rural enterprises.” She :
sense fm a faml uh»src thereisa fc'um operator, and it would in
are agriculture related but might occur off season that are inci
Vsmdb. ticn, She stated this w 1’1:1 fures associaie
}t energy fnr ﬂ? use pu ﬂpal"“ of the !avm such as wi ind, so].:.

ﬂAlLHjE'SL{

i
t

‘ nty-five year

.f it would bs: desirable to have wind farmmg, etc.; and he aske :i it this
gthai couid be re-gained. Ms. Bush stated she feels they need to

i Thev may wam thF‘T' e so rh;at it dmes not have to be * tweJL.ﬂ. astime

arai era.,hfpns«s inc ludes ali,cmauw cnersgv sources over 1}19 ne: xt fwm‘*'

‘wsergw is some thzz*p that mcg wumd hg

ev asked about other “rural enterprises,” and Ms. Bush read the ¢
from the document. Ms. Bush suggested they review the list and
S sense for the Township. Mr. Truelove »:5?-;( d lhﬂl Mi’ Hm vey e
e it available to the B
T aﬁceptai:zie in the Township.

.
s
W
*"\
S
P'ﬁ
=~
i
-
o)
&
-~
=
=
el
@
-
LS
=
=
B
=
-
i
-
=
&
e
|
)
oA
=
i
&A1

[yl



August 17, 2016

Mi. Le a
be protected repre:
house, the 5.14 acre
Mr. Lewis a\l\e\} *;;
that area is app
undert
and “timber: e
here although re if they wi _
perimeter or remove trees. Mr. Lewis asked abo ic plants;” an Ms Reiss
stated this would er i ' yere are
things that they is not
necessarily Gr-rmﬂ%m "aquatm” as
Bright Farins is in the a permitted use
post-Easement: and b stab i the area
that is already under Easement and is defi

lowed uses
e f?rl‘l"!‘l animals
‘,abie

" REVER a4y

r‘-—.f

_ i est after
to b “non- (u;mmmf Al : 1 that they
ted cwrrenily he can see modest interest in livestock

s interested in lar le Commercial a?.-q%,:i%‘m csper‘"-* Hons on
4. He statezj 1? ' ; re reason for

pI‘%’)du”fs but |

the protecied

Commercial
- 3

given this partic
equine activities,

M‘

E ;EE:i owever,

emove é ommercial

Mr. Fr'i’::f"‘l )

hsf:u

excluc

Ms. Bush stated with regard to the seventy-one acres t that was pre under the
initial Easement uneder rn{ Mn iC] 5 Space Frogram she has & what that

s Ea

Easement aliows for.
access to the proper
Easemerﬁ Was w

they put in

ment requires the allowance of pu’hiifc
: .agriifultuzﬂ#x Shﬂ stated when that
i the Open Space Program,

3T sai ‘thatei 'ﬁ' sement could nguishe
circuizstance d; a nj they do not do include that fiﬂ?‘»&’ any more, She stated
the Board may want to ¢ nmm erif the* want £ hfwe one Easement over the entire

property. Mr. 71 1t ;;m" ,;' thr»* may Want to

1ave simuitanecusi : j

property inte what Ms, Bush is pro ﬂs’;mrﬂ:@z
impact Bright Farms, and Ms.
stated the Township could put
what they wot Fri

(13 '\}

ey asked if r_hsc nvi idiﬁ 1 talzw tb~ uE Euw.emmt




August 17, -

fm L’ﬁ: 3:w~ i

3

onea hurm red plus acres, and

LT3
fay)
o
- rp’
m\
i
U‘)
=

to che ather

My, Ben
mlst'nf
rural enter
Worhugf'

am to be a part of the 106.5 acre
arsas that were e
yay and the pond area Cn:ild p'r‘;vhm‘ir be included, but they would wa
!11% Ms. Tyler stated she feit they excluded some of the a
: Fedorchak stated there was a perimeter they wanted to keep
ey since there are a lot of non-agricultu rma tiviti

;si‘;z«‘-sj mt !mttom sect

wcluded, He noted

s because of a

C «:od ;,m hm of [!mf into
with Mr, Lewis tml 'Lev should include as muc h as ﬂ ey can md not have tor
this. Mr. Fedorchak stated Mr. Eisold will be able to superimpose seme additional
areas to provide a clearer picture of what they need to stay away from and what can
be added,

stated there w. ission about the Heritage
ut thatis nulnngw p: ﬂru ﬂus and Ms. Bush agreed.

Mr. Bene

Conservancy

Mr. Tom Conoscenti, Ginko Lane, thanked the Board for following up on thr ;,-
diSCl 155j0 Ms ”tid was | wvmnmi -ALthk k""ﬂa“ﬁ"' ; mize the

he feels that ¢ )01 g

looked at the Deed to see :1 the pmrmh‘ml a\ls md uses in the Deed oi

consistent or 'ﬂ run aloul of I:h‘, Zomn? O:dimru_e fm R 1 He stath h & rais
s Ao

his cason for “no
5 Do Sdb(]i\‘l% on allowed. they could
bmhi a houw Mr Harvey stated their Easement does

i this may be something they want @




having,
f_—‘:mpio‘,
insure

acreage 1
helieves th

Ms. Tyler stated
Lower M 12{@1’3%:;
may wan er ] M {rie;n:--_-: not §
Works '
that they
Y keep SC

ope .mﬁns
e Farm for

“atterson’s
“he stated




August 17, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 18 of 26

B
ty
"% BN
&5
o,

bably going to move in the di

3
=
3

future ma he able to make a solar p anel that looks like a !'am rocf, an A
like 1o see the Farm off the grid. M. 8. [Soau stated they should aiso consider if th
Wo Li | ever want to move the Farmer’s Market to the Farm if that would be a

prc lem if they exclude rural mierpn e. Ms. Tyler stated this is why thev need to
ful about what they lock down. Ms. [e pan stated she would not want to see
iaft unprotected that is being farmed so that the Townshi Z
n it ﬁue stated ’El-ﬁ) wfx:vzici not want to li”i'fi”Ode":’ : 'Tetnn"méiw c?h:sm

z_ldm mg hel e is ie'ngﬂ, u=rnl Mﬂ Dnm sLath thH, dn Lnt hav aﬁ‘z :
au"‘i the Artists of Yardley so there is no way of knowing if they are financ fdi,f
stable fd, the future. She stated she does not feel they should be an impediment
the preservation of as much of the Farm as possible.

oan stated with regard to the horses, this particular Farm is too important to
be mﬂd f or horse, She stated she has a letter from Penn State from May, ,ML 7 whe

they looked at the quality of the soil; and they indicated that they would be “
;‘;ress.f:i find another farm in Bucks County of this size with the quahtv of

o

found on the Patterson Farm.” She stated going forward society )

farmland given the amount of farmland that has already been lost. S
id get as much land for food as possible,

Ms. Doan stated with regard to Bright Farms, they should “hem it in;”
not know if they will be there five years from now. She stated they did not pr
the tomatoes all vear round as was promised,

Ms. Doar ske«d if they would be able to vacate the Satterthwaiie Subdivisios
i ets resolved so that they can include it in the Easement. Mr, Trueglove
1 ves that they could consider this, but they need o look at ths

itions. He stated it is possible to supplement the Easement in the future.
;,vhey stated if they cover 180 acres w;th Easements by the end of this year,
: not mean the remaining fifty acr wuld not be subject to similar

nis at a later time; and Mr. Truelove agreed.




August 17, 2016 Board of Supervisors ~ page 19 of 26

PDISCUSSION OF TOWNSHIF'S LONG RANGE PLANTING PLAN
Ms. Judy Stern-Gioidstein was present. Ms. Goldstein stz

gs hu-vmg to do with park, recre n, anid open spa

Township tand holdin :
*’—"z:w'ndinv on how 3(}};&,«;3‘ ta i?stod;ﬁwmp Shf~ ntaked 1‘her

twenty to ;‘om‘y j;f-ea s d

g D a w note d ﬁ& naﬁd

i .ALL ugb it was noted *:zmx ome {amfe members did not get them all.

howed the Plan for Memorial Park, the left hand portion of

e were areas highlighied for the Arbu return plantings some of which
ases gomg to EH{.) pen in the

r::ut:, pm
Ms, {;U}
the Park tl
were planted in Ar}z il She stated there are two more p
fall. She stated in addition o the Arboretum there are
for Memorial E‘zz_ ¢ mplete the initial concept of the
shade. She showed the Secret Garden, and the additional s
by an Eagle Scout.

ks

e Caiola Basebaili Park which inchudes two

Ma, Goldsted

compones g trees that were not included as part of the Base Bid
when the and secondly they have included additional trees

so thatt i nd comfort for the pecple there both playing and
watching games She *tam* thm would aiso complete the row ofi :
Edg:w‘auei so that there are trees on both sides of the street of the T _
Complex. She stated they would then come around and have trees along O
Valley Ro: -5 as weil. Ms. Reiss stated there are trees on Edgewood Koad, and 'Lh'*’*e

are children in the area. She asked if there should not be some kmd ni w nkn g/bike
path on that si i«, %iw “ta!mu thcre isa w.a!kmg path on the Towns 1 :
Ms. Goidss e feels s a good point, and when they
trails they for potential connectivity. She s
are putting i ’u‘w% not preciude future ;wtje.aman pathwx;:};s;,

Ms. Goldstein showed the Plar
need trees for fi* e parents and plaVu
here. She stated additional tve
complex inte a really grea

for the Fred Allan Scftball € om;ﬂe—**ﬁ and wtated they
) 2 {‘»d thwx are r

Ms. Goldsiel

detention b ,Ji ;

chance to havs

Ms. Goldstein showed the Plan for Vetera : e trees around
the Darw“g lot and a grove of trees the playground, ed ‘h wﬂi retain
an area for the ?:s mers Market as a iar ge open area, and complete si

o

Wweil as s

iementing the buffer between the property and CVS a littl



August 17, 2016

MS. oldstein showed the Plan for Patterson Farm, and noted the area of the
parian co mm She stated t! ey want to make this environmentally co z-,rec’»: aﬂd

vide :anopi but also make sure that none of it will interfere with the a
f’ii Uw wprlt‘, She ‘}ldlf-dt hey were careful to look at the riparian area and
1 they would keep any trees to the c&m;-

h'wac shrubs ami und erfstm*‘; o th

to get a proper yield from Thm mps Mr BPHHIGH& ; ]

disc w_&d this with Mr. Stewart, and she stated the"hdw, mr}er Mr H\El"lt,‘da‘iiu

ted that they do this to get his feedback. Ms. Goldstein stated what she is

show 1g iz conceptual, and they will dm uss it with Mr. Stewart. She stated they will
E“z, taik to the Soil Conservation Service adding that one of their objectives is to

piant riparian corridors as it helps fi i a‘m out nitrates.

Ms.
line s ; >
for éhe mnbo* Mz. (Jnldxu,m amtm“l fh{w isan t\fn’!’mg} Lunm on tin, Condo side,

v will be supplementing this. She stated they did meet with a group who
! th«,re should not be plantings on the Fm._, mship side of the existing fence
tis an area they currently use to play i

r. Rubin stated he understands that the fence is on Township property, and

5. Goldstein agreed. Mr. Rubin stated it was his understanding that trees would
nted as a buffer on the Township side dll.hmigh rh; re is some planting on the

de. He stated if they putin tr n the Township side, it would not impac

lav area which is 125" wide, Ms. Goldstein sta ihcm will be trees p

Condo curlc of the fence line, and the fence is on the Township property.

] ﬂ‘uin asked if there is room for the trees where the parking is, and

oldstein stated there is room. Mr. Rubin expressed concern with roots

g and going into the blacktop which could crack the blacktop where the

driveway is slm e the roots will be as wide as the canopy of the tree. Ms, Goldstei

is would depend on the type of tree and the roots they have, She stz
elect specific trees for that location; and while they could put them on the

¢ side, when they met one of the gentieman expressed great concern with

nything on that side of the fence. Mr. Fritchey stated he feels they can

in




August 17, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 21 of 26

& eanint
L sly

Me, Goldstein showed
shade in order

m area which nes
fation of some sha

, some
wroposing instal de trees,
Ms. Goi
evergre
and some CE__M,. te 1

‘v"
s
&
o
%
£
o
B
&
%
5
P
48]
@
o
&
W
.‘%;
L
w
M
@
®

Ms. Go*{’““ in showed a Conceptual Plan for he added they
will be de detailed land devel lof sropose rees lining
me vehn n around the pe She stated they are
ma(h of the existing mm.wy vega,tamm as they can, and

alm“t on Roau the” ‘ﬁhuw areas dashed in whig!

tated the total numb
parks being ionight is 824 tree b ,
evergreens, and "’3 understory frees. Shv stated iim fi«w.
Arboretum plantings which is 2 separate issue. She stated themy are still wo
plans for Kids Kingdom /the Fool, Macclesfield, and Makefizid Highlands.

Ms. G-‘

Ms. Tyler stated she feels that it is important that they prioritize these Parks as the
order of presentation is not the order of pric and Ms. Goldstein agree

Ms. Goid: retum plantings. She stated Phase 1}
bees cLsff,;i?ted,ami :.h" w:newed whas: has a lfcﬂadv been planted. & v
Phase H they received three Blds whz(h ine 3 hade trees, }ﬁ ande m&orv

trees, and
She stated t]wm is a gh
by September Z so that th y are in t’,nazfm‘e the ce

.z.:.fﬂ{ﬂ Plan § wr m se I,
hase I as they need them in
L biration the following waekend

it was this
han h ad been

Ms, Goldst “.!"- staw% thf»‘ Iuw ?*i(i tx—mm in wr\: *ow a
low becau
specified

ted until

ird m e in el 523 ,.w,8:3,

iug vet. She stated "5 the th

O\,wcer as _1,‘{. c,r:-'ziu not be ¢
She stated they are re
amount ¢f $14.400 2
did an excelient job.

Ms. Tyler moved
the Bid of "&



August 17, 2016

s asked if there ¢
iis purpose, and Mr, F
discussion about the walkway ir
walltway which is a circuitous if'DUtf:! Ms "iﬁ'!s'z rmsed ht shuu!di ot go aii thr zﬂ:a
around the parking lot. Ms. Goldstein stated that could be done with dllulha,
section. Mr. Eisold stated what is ¢ mrenﬂv shown in slightly over 1K, Mr. Eisoid

Statemj ?63 had looked at various construction mathods for the trail including mulch
up to synthetic surfaces which wi uld be very &pﬁhs;\?b. He stated h& fee E
oomﬂthmg similar to the bike trails which ar

for this is reasonable at this time.

ﬂ_!
itwiil he

s
re stone with asphalt. He stated the cost

4
G

eS| you have a
[ : 'Gmf;, ts"s add or suhtr’acr from your Bid within 209, He stated
the cost for this was approximately $65,000 for this bike path which would be
within the F’G‘v‘-f Mr. Eisold stated he feels this can be added when they are doing
other k. Mr. Ffmld reviewed the work required to install the path.
Mr. Fritchey stateq fore have the initial planting done in PC{*"I‘,
September, the ud:i instailed, and then the second planting sometime in October

Mr. Le

vis moved, Mr, Benedetio seconded and it was ‘juamamualv carried to ¢
)

the 2016 road plan to include the additional paving of a running path, /bu,,vh,"
jogging frail in Memorial Park.

g ns will be
ral ey have be
Z i3 S p’lad;, for pdrks since 199¢ md tIs vandal
resistant «md ah eio he restm& ai She noted how it will be mounted and asked for
the Board’s appr-ﬁvai of these so that they can get prices from the company ic be
brought back to Mr, Fedorchak.

Mr. Benedetto moved, Mr. Fritchey seconded and it was unanimeusly carried to put
out to Bid for the educational signage for the Arboretum at Memorial Park.

The Board thanked Ms. Goldstein and her staff for their work on this project.
Mr. Fritchey asked Ms. Goldstein how long she felt the turnaround time will be on
*che Qi”ﬁ"ﬁ; and M*;: Gold*:teirx Qtated Sh& f\c-e] s it wil! takp twWo mnnlhs and hnppisu £

discuss




Board of Supervisors - page 23 of 26

L
u
-
£
e
b
w.J
P
s
;Sﬂe‘
&

APPROVAL OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH STEVEN A, BULLARD

Mr. Truelove stated although he did not draft this Development Agreement as
Mr. Builard was a former cliest, he did review it. He stated he believes

Mr. Garton drafted it, and it was tailored to the specific circumstances for the
Bullards. He stated he would recommend that this be approved at this time.

Mr. Trueleve stated this is at Ovington Road in the Wt '
Canal, and Mr. Bullard obiained Subdivisi
Truelove stated this project was reviewed

Mr. Benedetio stated there was a recent communicatio CUSS

with Mr. Bullard about the purchase by the Township so that it w.mm not gei;
developed. Mr. Truelove stated the Board couid defer this to the next m &’:ﬂﬁi{

Mr. Fritchey stated this road dead ends; and if the Township were to purchase ita
Township Open Space land, he does not feel anyvone would use it as Town wship Open
Space land nor would they know it was preser ved iownship Open Space land unless
they had a reason to go down a no-exit road toward the Canal. He stated he does

ago. Mr,

e

not see it as a desirable piece of property for open space.
Mr. Benedetto stated his understanding was that if the Township were to purchase

the approxima tmy one acre, it would remove the ability for Mr. Bullard to «
wh;& was a concern of the neighbors who were concermed about his expan:
Ms. Tyier stated there was a steep slope, and there were numerous
is t)‘f“ fill coming in so that it would be a buildable parcel; and this created a
problems for the neighbors. She stated there were also a number of other
issues; and she did raise the potential of the Township purchasing it, but it was

rejected by the Supervisors for the reasons discussed by My, Fritchey,

Mr, Fedorchak stated unlike the lennings Tract where the Township purchased
three acres which tied directly into the bridge to the towpath which made a lotof
sense, cmq one plus acre is sitting on a hill, and there is not safe access to the

towpath. He stated the public would not easily use this for any reason.

“\19 ngs C'Lu’"ﬁ’:"ﬁtd concern that they had brought in 2 significant amount of dirt

anal. Mr. Benedetto stated it was very controversial. Mr. Eisold
state d »uﬁe mm matter took place before his time, it is his understanding that th
esting done, and it was regulated extensively.

Ms. Tyler asked if the Agreement was recently reviewed by M {;amn and
Mz, True* e stated that is his understanding. Mr. szch 0 stated he has no
problem with approving this.




August 17, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 24 of 26

Mr. Benedetio moved, Ms. Tyler seconded and it was unanimously carried t
approve the Development "1;»; nent with Steven A. Bullard,

. Truglove stated the'Board met in Executive Session starting at 7:10 p.m. and

Real Estate regarding the Joint Toll Bridge Commission and the Park & Ri
and related areas, Code Enforcement issues and litigation related to sames,
manuml items were discussed.

ZONING HEARING BOARD MATTERS

With regard to the Artis Senior Living, LLC Special Exception and Variances for
property located at Stony Hill Read, immediately south of the [-95 overpass, ¢

permit zedewlupmem of the premises for a memory care facility it was agree ,j at
the Township solicitor should p participate so as to inform the Zoning Hearing Boa d
"Eze nr ; that has occurred to date before the Board of Supervisors and assist

King their decision.

SUPERVISORS REPORTS
'\fIS Reiss stated the Seniors will be happy with the decision made about th

ommunity Center. She stated Lower Makefield will hold Community Pn
upuzv ‘*wpt@mher 4 b@,gmnmg at 12 Noun She ﬂated Thvﬂ wnl} §w a mud

(W] ("")

entert
i %35

ps-S

losed from Oumd mllm o qu Buw*l Mm Rmsw stz ﬂM *}”JHF: are ”_’Hrt; p*wr,ra; 1S
scheduled for 9/11. She stated starting on Saturday night, September 10, ¢ i
e a Candlelight Vigil at the Garden of Reflection starting at approximately 7:30 p.o
which will be family friendly. Ms. Reiss stated on Sunday, September 11 star Lm,»_, at
8:30 a.m. there will be a very traditional Remembirance Ceremony, and the rest of
the day after that will be for quiet reflection. At 7:00 p.m. they will have the

Remembrance in Light Ceremony which will be a lovely ceremony as well and will

sse the day for everyone at the Garden.

Mr. Benedetto read a letter received regarding the Remembrance in Light Ceremony
asl ing that the Supervisors take part in reading the names of the Bucks County

tims and to advise them by September 1 if they wish to participate. He also
““ru,rttd that the 5K will take place at the Garden of Reflection on September 17,

("



ard of 11.',;*‘!’\7,?:':

vedd the Environs ! v Council has been workin

spemai :
Towns

Nation 9
oldert

APPi{;?‘» Al Oi

; nnation ReS )
‘ «;ﬂurt so that the Township ¢
love stated after thv Resolunun is

-




August 17, 2016

hey recen ‘\- yec

S

TS

d a hmm irmv l-d!ls E ownshi p who nhmiwr‘sg d ﬂuz-w ‘mn ervisors
from the other Municipalities to match the Grant of $6,000 for general operational
support for Pennsbury LYFT for the fiscal year 2016/2017. Chief Coluzzi stat
has familiarity with LYFT and their great organization, and over the last four yvears
they have raised through donations and Grants about $25,000 to Police for
reimbursement of school activities and educational programs.

s |

.
&4 e

Tyler moved, Mr. Lewis seconded df‘d it was unanimously carried to authorize
0 to LYFT as cutlined by Mr, Ben

,;-

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

Mr. Benedetto moved, Ms. Tvier seconded and it was unanimously carried to
appoint Craig Bryson to the Planning Commission.

carried to
isory Be

Mr. Benedetto moved, Ms. Tyler seconded and it was unanimously
appoint Justin VanDyke as an Alternate to the Disabled Persons Ac

Ms. Tyler moved, Ms. Reiss seconded and it was unanimously carried to appoint
john DiPasquale il to the Special Events Committee,

Mr. Benedetto moved, Mr. Lewis seconded and it was unanimously carried o
appoint David Sabogal to the Citizens Budget Committee.

being no further business, the meeting was adjourned,

-
I

Respectfully Submitted,

Kristin Tyler, Se¢




